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Linda Williams

To: Pat Brady
Subject: RE: Petition

Thanks Pat.

————— Original Message-----

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2000 9:45 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Petition

A new docket. They thought they had petitioned me for the change in Docket No. 000333-WS,
but it turned out that they hadn't. Since this type of change needs Commisson approval,
it needs a new docket which will be handled by RGO. 1I've already let them know it's
coming.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 2:23 PM
To: Pat Brady

Subject: Petition

Hi Pat. We have a petition from FWSC/Hoffman for approval of monthly billing tariffs for
former customers of Tangerine. On his cover letter he references Docket 000333-WU.
Should this go in that docket or is it a new docket? Thanks Pat.



STATE OF FLORIDA

DivISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACORBS, JR.

LiLA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

August 16, 2000

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman
Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1841

Re: Docket No. 001140-WU
Dear Mr. Hoffman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for Florida Water Services Corporation
for approval of monthly billing tariffs for former customers of Tangerine Water Company,
Inc., which was filed in this office on August 14, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com } Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Linda Williams 2095 - CZ)

From: Lysa White

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 11:57 AM

To: Linda Williams 2 pe
Subject: RE: Order in DN 001140-WU > F

I apologize; yes. I gave you the incorrect filename in the email. The order is i:
\001140co.smc

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 11:55 AM
To: Lysa White

Subject: RE: Order in DN 001140-WU

Lysa 1s this the same as I:\001140co.smc?

————— Original Message-----

From: Lysa White

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 11:24 AM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: JoAnn Wilson

Subject: Order in DN 001140-WU

The order saved as 1:\001140or.smc has been filed electronically with Records.
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